WERONIKA JÓŹWIAK

TRAINER CAMPAIGNER COORDINATOR



CONTACT

- 48 609-551-089
- weronika.jozwiak@gmail.com
- Majzela 8/28, 91-430 Łódź, Poland

SUMMARY

I have been facilitating groups for the past sixteen years, both in the course of short, one-day training sessions and multi-month strategic processes. I train professional, expert, adult and youth groups. I conduct trainings in Polish and English. The topics I specialize in are management, education, communication, anti-discrimination and welfare. In addition, I implement campaigns, festivals, educational projects in areas that are important to me.

EDUCATION

SCHOOL OF ANTI-BURN AND REGENERATION TRAINERS

RegenerAkcja 2023-2024

MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE SGH Warsaw School of Economics 2019-2020

ACADEMY OF BUSINESS TRAINERS

University of Lodz 2017-2018

• PEDAGOGICAL COURSE

Academy of Humanities and Economics 2017-2018

SCHOOL OF SEX EDUCATION TRAINERS

SPUNK Foundation 2012-2013

SCHOOL OF SOCIAL INNOVATORS

Clivil Affairs Institute 2011-2012

DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY AND HISTORY OF THE UNIVERSITY OF LODZ

Cultural Anthropology, master studies 2002 - 2007 doctoral studies 2007 - 2010

EXPERIENCE

MOTYKA NA SŁOŃCE 2023-PRESENT

freelance trainer recent trainings:

- Dalton Plan Non-public kindergarten in Zabor, 08.2024
- Sex Education and Psychoeducation as an Element of Prevention and Education Programs, Non-public Elementary Special School of the "Promyk" Association in Szczytno, 06.2024
- Sex Education IPS Upper Secondary School, Wrocław, 05.2024
- Anti-burnout Training for NGOs Workers, Lodz, 06.2024
- Building a Marketing Strategy for the Diversity Coalition of Łódź, 01-06.2024
- Activist Burnout European Forum of Young Leaders, Warsaw, 04.2024

• TKALNIA ASSOCIATION 2013-2024

trainer, fundraiser, campaigner

completed projects:

- Girls for Local Politics, 2023/24, Batory Foundation
- Political Education of Young Women in Poland, 2022/23, EEA
- Multicultural Zgierz, Open Zgierz, EEA
- Previously: SAFE, SAFE2, Theater of the Opressed, Play the City!, Free
 Museum of Street Arts, The High Cost of Low Prices, Reflect the City Zgierz newspaper and civic movement in Zgierz, Monitor and Animate
 independent civic newspaper in Zgierz

• LODZ OF FOUR CULTURES FESTIVAL 2017-2022 chief coordinator

SPUNK FOUNDATION 2012-2022

trainer, project coordinator

- Sex Education Poland, EEA
- Lodz Social Newspaper City of L, EEA
- City Budget Overwhelms You? Educational games for children, EOG